FORT PAYNE CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Board Briefs

Regular Meeting, June 27, 2019, in the Conference Room of the Central Office

Called the meeting to order and welcome the guests.

Established a quorum.

Approved the minutes of the May 21, 2019, regular board meeting, as submitted.

I Presentations

- 1. Mrs. Sally Wheat, Principal WVES
- 2. Mr. Heath Shaddix, Principal WAES

II Personnel

A. Retirements

1. Accepted the resignation of Gina Simpson, Science Teacher at Fort Payne High School, effective June 1, 2019, due to retirement, as submitted.

B. Resignations

- 1. Accepted the resignation of Lisa McDonough, Math Coach at Williams Avenue Elementary School, effective July 31, 2019, as submitted.
- 2. Accepted the resignation of Renee Fraley, 3rd Grade Teacher at Williams Avenue Elementary School, effective June 24, 2019, as submitted.
- 3. Accepted the resignation of Anastasia Monroe, Library Media Specialist at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective June 10, 2019, as submitted.

C. Transfers

- 1. Approved the transfer of Ronald Hendricks, from 9th Grade Boys Basketball Coach, to Assistant Varsity Boys Basketball Coach, effective for the 2019-2020 school year, as submitted.
- 2. Approved the transfer of Jordan Giles, from 6th Grade Teacher at Fort Payne Middle School, to Assistant Principal at Fort Payne Middle School, effective July 22, 2019, as submitted.
- 3. Approved the transfer of Ellie Pitts, from Reading Coach at Wills Valley Elementary School, to Assistant Principal at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective July 22, 2019, as submitted.
- 4. Approved the transfer of Heather Cyrus, from System-wide Special Education Teacher, to a Pre-K Teacher at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective August 1, 2019, as submitted.
- 5. Approved the transfer of Houston Henderson, from Assistant Principal at Wills Valley Elementary School, to Kindergarten Teacher at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective August 1, 2019, as submitted.
- 6. Approved the transfer of Jana Groghan, from Kindergarten Teacher at Wills Valley Elementary School, to Library Media Specialist at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective August 1, 2019, as submitted.
- 7. Approved the transfer of Austin Panell, from Junior High Football Assistant to Junior High Head Football Coach, effective for the 2019-2020 school year, as submitted.
- 8. Approved the transfer of Michael Leath, from Half-time Bus Driver, to Full-time Bus Driver, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew his contract on May 21, 2020, as submitted.

D. Recommendations

- 1. Approved William Patrick Vinson, as a History Teacher at Fort Payne High School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew his contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 2. Approved William Cole Peters, as a History Teacher at Fort Payne High School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew his contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 3. Approved Vanessa Chappell, as a Science Teacher at Fort Payne High School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 4. Approve the following as the 2019 Summer School Instructors at Fort Payne High School, as submitted.
 - Jessica Hayes, English
 - Brian Hechler, Math
 - Scot Shankles, Driver's Education
 - Sid Jones, Driver's Education
- 5. Approved Brent Tinker, as a Varsity Assistant Football Coach, effective for the 2019-2020 school year, as submitted.
- 6. Approved Chrissie Vinson, as a 7th and 8th Grade Science Teacher at Fort Payne Middle School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 7. Approved Hannah Locklear, as a 4th Grade Teacher at Williams Avenue Elementary School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 8. Approved Jillian Richey, as a 4th Grade Reading Vertical Leadership Team Representative at Williams Avenue Elementary School, effective for the 2019-2020, school year, as submitted.
- 9. Approved Lacie Davis, as a 3rd Grade Teacher at Williams Avenue Elementary School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 10. Approved Alyson Smart, as a System-wide Special Education Teacher, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 11. Approved Kelsey Bowman, as a Pre-K Teacher at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 12. Approved Amanda Wilks, as a Pre-K Aide at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- 13. Approved Brittany Hamilton, as a Pre-K Aide at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective August 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.

E. Other

- 1. Approved the additions to the following substitute personnel lists, effective for the 2019-2020 school year, as submitted:
 - CNP
- III Approved the advertising and filling of the 2019-2020 Home Instruction for Parents of Pre-school Youngsters staff, effective August 1, 2019, as submitted:
 - ➤ 1 HIPPY Site Program Coordinator
 - > 3 Parent Educators
- IV Approved the lowest bid substantially in compliance with the specifications in the amount of \$80,486.00 for the following equipment from Birmingham Restaurant Supply, Inc., as submitted.
 - One (1) Walk-In Freezer with Shelving at FPHS
 - One (1) Walk-In Cooler with Shelving at FPHS

- V Approved the 2019-2020 Fort Payne City School System, Student/Parent information, listed below, as submitted:
 - System-wide Code of Conduct
 - WVES Student Handbook
 - WAES Student Handbook
 - FPMS Student Handbook
 - FPHS Student Handbook
 - Extended Day Program Parent Handbook
- VI Approved the creation, advertising and filling of the following positions, as submitted:
 - Data Entry Position Child Nutrition Program
 This will be a temporary/part-time position (64 contract days), not to exceed 4 hours per day, effective August 1, 2019, through October 31, 2019.
- VII Approved a Probationary Principal employment contract for Jennifer List, for a period of 24 months, beginning June 6, 2019, and expiring May 31, 2021, as submitted:
- VIII Approved declaring the following items as surplus due to age, usefulness and/or non-operating status of the items, as submitted:
 - Technology Surplus List
 - CNP Equipment Surplus List
 - WVES Surplus List
 - WAES Surplus List
- IX Approved the May 2019, financial statements and bank reconciliation report, as submitted.
- X Superintendent's Report
 - Mr. Cunningham thanked Mr. Shaddix and Mrs. Wheat for their excellent presentations.
 - Mr. Cunningham discussed building prep for next school year is going well.
 - Mr. Cunningham handed out 2019 law updates regarding education.
 - Mr. Cunningham gave an update on the progress of the new elementary school.
 - Mr. Cunningham reported the progress of the new obstacle course at Fort Payne Middle School.
 - Mr. Cunningham discussed the finding of Bed Bugs in our Chromebooks this summer.
 - Mr. Cunningham wished everyone a great Independence Day!
- XI Approved July 25, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the conference room of the Central Office as the date, time and place of the next regular board meeting.
- XII Adjourned